LAUREL STREET
This was called South Myrtle for several years.
All of the houses were built after 1900.



LAUREL STREET

(01d #3)
1913 owned by Bartolomew Comolli. House has been
in the Falcetti family ever since the 1920's.
1940 Emilio Falcetti, est.
1966 Mrs. Colomba Falcetti.
1972 Owned by Mrs. Henry Falcetti.
1974 Owned by her estate.



LAUREL STREET
(01ld # 4-6) July 1898 John Conti's new

house on the Fairgrounds built. It is a double
house of 20 rooms including the attic. This has
always been in the Conti family.
1913 Luigia Conti.
1940 Luigia Conti.
Jan. 1952 sold to George and Margaret Conti, owners
1974, by Edward Conti.



LAUREL STREET
(01d #5)

1923 Perkins house sold to Egidio Bianchi, but
in 1940 Edgidio Bianchi from Bernasconi,

Mar. 1925 New porch on Egidio Bianchi's house.
1940 Egidio Bianchi.

1966 Egidio Bianchi.

1974 Egidio Bianchi.



LAUREL STREET
(0ld #8)
1913 owned by John Romani.
1966 John Romani heirs.

1972 owned by John Romani's heirs.



LAUREL STREET
(0lda #9)
1922 taxed to John Pirovani but it wasn't his
homestead.
1940 Thomas Gilmore.
1966 Thomas Gilmore.

1974 Thomas Gilmore owner.



LAUREL STREET
(0la #10)
1966 Pierino Galli.
1974 Mary Etta Galli.



LAUREL STREET
NO. 18 (01d #12)
1913 Frank Macchi.
1940 Josephine Macchi.
1966 Edward Macchi.

1974 Edward Macchi owner.



LAUREL
NO. 20 (01ld #14)
1913 Luigia Caccivio.
1940 Luigia Caccivio.

Earl K. Stimson owner 19747

STREET



LEWIS STREET
Land on this street had been cut up into house
lots and sold at auction before 1913. ?2? Aug.
1923 four new bugalows built for employees of G.
B. Spring Co. The employees built them and will
own later, but Spring assisted in financing. By
1927 Orion Patten had built and June 1939 his
buildings were destroyed by fire. He rebuilt.
Directory 1966 - house on corner under const. Victor
Falcetti later built a house on the lot, Carol
H. Brown (Not 1973), Leon L. Patten, Orion L.
Patten.



LINCOLN STREET
This is not on the map of 1854 or in the Directory
of 1873 except to mention the houses of Charles
Lovejoy, Moses Ordway, Lyman Stone, farmer, and

Charles Weaver.



LINCOLN STREET
(0ld #4)
1888 sold by Dr. Weaver to Charles Marvell.
1913 taxed to Mary Marvell.
1927 & 1938 owned by Josephine Frost.
1947 owned by Josephine Frost's heirs.

1970 owned by William and Beatrice Rood.



LINCOLN STREET
(0ld #5) Built for Mrs. Charles Hatch in
the 1880's, owned by her on maps 1892 and 1901.
1913 taxed to Mrs. Charles Hatch.,
1927 & 1937 taxed to Margaret and Jemima Wallace.
Sept. 1963 sold by Charles and Ellaweene Wallace
to Richard Tortorelli.

1974 owner Richard Tortorelli.



LINCOLN STREET
NO. 15 (0ld #7) was another of Dr.
built in the 1880's.

Weaver's houses

1913 taxed to Mrs. Weaver.
1927 owned by John Kirby.

1975 owner Verley Kirby Kaye, daughter of John
Kirby.



LINCOLN STREET
(0ld #8)

Directory 1873 owned by Charles Lovejoy.
Map of 1892 Mrs. C. Lovejoy.

Map 1901 gives Balfour Randall, who in 1899
on an addition and a piazza.

1913 taxed to Perham Parker.

1927 owned by Waino Matson.

1975 owner is his son, Theodore Matson.

put



LINCOLN STREET
NO. 17 (0ld #9) Not on map of 1854. Map of 1892
gives Levi McIntire. As he owned several houses
in town it is difficult to determine whether or
not he built this one. As his oldest daughter
married Charles Weaver, it may have been one of
the Weaver houses built in the 1880's (Needs
checking at Registry of Deeds).
Aug. 1920 Charles Needham owned as on that date
he sold to John Reid who was taxed for it in 1913.
Apr. 1924 Henry Manning purchased the John Reid
house. 1938 owned by Eugene Manning.
By 1947 Thomas Cassidy had purchased and owned
through 1967.



LINCOLN STREET
NO. 18 (01ld #6)
Sept. 1885 Charles Weaver sold to Frank Pond.
1929 was the Teremiah Murphy Place and sold to
Mrs. Lloyd Webster and later owned by her son,
Morton.
1963 Mrs. Helen Webster owner.

1975 Mrs. Helen Webster owner.



NO.

torn
1923
1927
1947
1975

LINCOLN STREET

19 (0l1ld #11) The old Merrill ice house was

down in 1903 and a house built on the site.
sold by the heirs of Calvin Merrill.

owned by Peter Luzzi .

owned by Mrs. Bertha Scruton.

owned by Mrs. Bertha Scruton.



LINCOLN STREET
NO. 26 (01d #12 & 14)
1914 built by Ernest Brooks and owned by his wife,
Mrs. Emma Brooks, and after her death by her son,
Hiram Darling.
Sept. 1965 Hiram Darling sold to John and Lena
Burke.

1974 owners John and Lena Burke.



LINCOLN STREET

(01d #15) This was once the old Academy
building which was built on what is now property
of the Congregational Church, built in 1835. It
was a private school and didn't last long as a
school.
The Come-Outers held their meetings here and the
upper part was called Come-Outers Hall., It was
moved to this site sometime between 1850-1870.
In 1892 it was one of the houses owned by Levi
McIntire, in 1913 taxed to Charles Needham, in
1927 through 1947 to James Casey. In 1954 Theresa
M. LaFlame sold to Donald and Margaret J. Willette.



In 1961 Robert F. Willette built an outside
stairway. In 1966 owned by Thomas Reece. Owner
1974 is Paul Silva who has made many improvements

and rents apartments.

Corrections:

Okay through 1947 (James Casey)

The house was purchased by Harry V. and Robert F. Willette
from the Casey estate.

Dounald and Margaret never cwned this house.

No stairway was added by Robert Willetie or anyone else
Thomas Reece mnever owned this house.

Harry and Robert sold this house to Paul Silva.

(Iinfo. from Robert Willette) 2008.



LINDEN STREET
NO. 11 (0ld #3)
1966 James W. Signor
1974 James W. Signor



LINDEN STREET
NO. 15 (0ld #5)
1966 Gerald O'Neil
1974 Gerald O'Neil



LINDEN STREET
NO. 21 (0ld #7)
1966 Albert Ciardelli
1974 Albert Ciardelli
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